From: |Redacted ‘
Sent: 3/22/2010 3:57:52 PM
To: 'Lindh, Frank' (frank.lindh@cpuc.ca.gov)
Ce- Hartman, Sanford (Law) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SLHb);
' Wan, Fong (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=FXW ] )]Redacted
[Redacted
Redacted Cherry, Brian K
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7); Allen, Meredith
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe); MFM@cpuc.ca.gov'
(MFM@cpuc.ca.gov); 'cruprecht@PierceAtwood.com’
(cruprecht@PierceAtwood.com)
Bcec:

Subject: Forwarded 3/25/10 @ 2pm invitation to Mary McKenzie ~ thank you. Bonnie

From: Lindh, Frank [mailto:frank lindh@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Monday, March 22, 2010 3:10 PM
To:|Redacted

Cc: Wan, Fong; Hartman, Sanford (Law): Lindh, FrankjRedacted Redacted Allen,
Meredith; Cherry, Brian K; cruprecht@PierceAtwood.com; Mary F. McKenzie

Subject: Re: Updated: Pre-meet for 3/30/10 PPA mtg w/Shell Energy NA

Please also include Mary McKenzie from CPUC Legal Division. Thnx.

Frank

On Mar 22, 2010, at 2:19 PM, |Redacted lvrote:

> When: Thursday, March 25, 2010 2:00 PM-3:00 PM (GMT-08:00) Pacific

> Time (US & Canada).

> Where: CPUC ~ Room 5305

>
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>

> UPDATE as of 3/22/10 @ 2:18 PM: Location change ~ Room 5305 (near 5th

> floor elevators/opposite receptionist).
>

> Please do not forward this invitation. If you require additional
> participants, let me know and I will update from the original

> invitation.
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>
> Thank you,
> Bonnie

>
~|Redacted

> Executive Assistant to Fong Wan
> Energy Procurement
> Pacific Gas and Electric Company

~|Redacted
>Redacted

>

> UPDATE as of 3/22/10 @ 11:36 AM: Adding Brian Cherry (PG&E VP,
> Regulatory Releations PG&E) per Meredith's request and Cliff Ruprecht

> (Pierce Atwood) per Frank's request.

>

> UPDATE as of 3/18/10 @ 2:46 PM: Adding Meredith Allen.

> UPDATE as of 3/9/10 @ 11:28 AM: Location change to Room 5209,
> glassed-in conference room opposite Commissioner Grueneich's office.
>

> UPDATE as of 3/8/10 @ 4:46 PM: Meeting will be held at Frank Lindh's
> office. Also attending for PG&E are|Redacted
Redacted

indRedacted  |(\anager, FERC Refund Settlements).

>

> Please hold time to pre-meet for the 3/30/10 PPA meeting with Shell
> Energy NA. Invitation will update for location once determined.

>

>

> <Updated: Pre-meet for 3 30 10 PPA mtg w_Shell Energy NA>

SB GT&S 0660622



